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TO:     All Bidders 

 

FROM:   City of Cambridge 

 

DATE:    August 16, 2021 

 

RE:          File No. 9875 – Lexington Avenue Fire House Underground Storage Tank Removal - 

Addendum No. 1 

This addendum is comprised of the following: 

 

1. Questions and Answers 

 

The following questions were asked and answered: 

 

1.Question: Does the contractor need to remove Trees in the tank removal area, and if so will a 

permit be required?  

Answer: Shrubs can be removed. Trees may or may not need to be removed, depending on the 

logistical approach of the contractor. The large tree in the northwest corner of the firehouse parcel 

may not be removed, the smaller tree that is between the large tree and the firehouse driveway may 

be removed by the contractor if necessary without a permit at contractor’s cost. 

 

2.Question: Should the contractor carry pricing in their bids to Dewater the tank excavation hole if 

required to facilitate tank removal?   

Answer: No – it is assumed that groundwater will not be encountered during removal of the UST, 

or if it is encountered, will not be shallow enough that it would impede removal of the UST and 

backfilling of the hole.  

 

3.Question: Please provide the section in the bid documents for the “Scope of Work” as I can’t find 

this in the bid specifications?  

Answer: The Scope of Work section starts on page 125 of the Request for Written Response. 

 

4.Question: Will the contractor be responsible for sheeting, shoring, and or bracing on the 

underground Eversource Gas, Electric, and Verizon communication lines during tank removal?  

Answer: Contractor is responsible for performing any and all work needed to protect existing active 

utilities (gas, electric, Verizon) during the work under this scope. Utilities are assumed to remain active 

during the UST removal. If any utilities are damaged, Contractor shall be responsible for payment to 

replace the utilities. 

 

5.Question: Will the contractor be required to replace the Window well if damaged or removed during 

tank removal?  
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Answer: No, the window well will be removed during the firehouse renovation project, so it 

does not need to be repaired if damaged. However, Contractor shall perform the work in a way 

that prevents damage to the basement window CMU infill within the window well.  

 

6.Question: Will the contractor be required to obtain a sidewalk crossing permit to 

mobilize a Mini Excavator to the tank removal location? 

Answer:  If the Contractor decides that they want to access the site by driving across the 

sidewalk, Contractor shall determine if a sidewalk crossing permit is required and procure 

the permit if necessary. Other access routes to work area may be feasible depending on the 

logistics of the contractor’s approach.  

 

7.Question: Will the tank removal permit fee’s from Cambridge fire prevention be waived 

for this project?  

Answer:  Contractor shall assume that fees are not waived.  

 

 

 

 

All other details remain the same.  

 

Elizabeth Unger 

Purchasing Agent       Addendum No. 1 

 

 

 

 

 


